
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

El Paso County Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Claudia Sepulveda, Bid Clerk/Buyer 
 
Date:  May 25, 2006 
  
Subject: Bid #06-028 Website Development for the West Texas/El Paso Region 

Coordinated Transit Plan 
 

 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal. The Community Development Department has responded to the following 
questions: 
 

1. Is this a website that requires a particular look-and-feel?  
 
Not necessarily, but may be discussed upon award of bid.  Must 
represent the agencies involved. 

 
2. What is the database structure?   

 
Coldfusion 7 

 
3. How are the pages going to be organized?  

 
Several primary pages representing the collaboration of the agencies, 
other pages to profile individual agencies and link to their websites 

 
4. Is Coldfusion an absolute requirement here?  

 
Required for seamless integration of site components and future 
development and maintenance 

 
5. Can you give more details on website requirements for the 20 agencies?  
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Simple "about" information and links to agency websites 
 

6. You state the Content Management System must be Coldfusion 7 driven.  What 
specific Coldfusion 7 based systems has the County seen that might be of interest? 
  
 
Adobe/Macromedia tools and content management systems 

 
7. We offer a system that can generate Coldfusion 7 pages (or any language for that 

matter.)  Would this be acceptable?   
 
As long as they produce optimized code for future development and 
maintenance by Coldfusion developers 

 
8. What specific Coldfusion 7 based message board software has the County seen 

that might be of interest? 
 
There is no specific product. 
 

9. What is the anticipated expenditure for this project? 
 

To be determined 
 
 


